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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp’

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2008 7:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Byers Insurance Group, LL.C

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Kelly Lange [mailto:KLange@mybyers.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 7:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Byers Insurance Group, LLC

Hello.

Byers Insurance Group, LLC's listing does not currently show our FEI/EIN number. Please add our FEI/EIN
number, 26-4694485, to our listing.

Let me know if you need any documentation.

Thank you,

’Ke@ Lange
Manager, Office Services

Byers Insurance Group, LLC

600 E. Colonial Drive, Suite 200

Orlando, FL 32803

Direct: 407-236-9926

Fax: 407-835-8894

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

Insurance coverage can never be bound, changed or cancelled via email or voicemail.

Note that during Hurricane Season, June 1 - November 30, we can lose binding authority at any time.

The information contained In this email message is legally confidential and privileged information. It is intended only for the use of
the person or entity named above. If you receive this message and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

copy, dissemination or distribution of the information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone at the above listed number and delete all copies of the message, Thank you for your consideration.
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